CHILTHORNE DOMER PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY 7 MARCH 2019 IN THE VILLAGE HALL

Emma Meecham, Clerk, 15 Meadow Road, Yeovil, Somerset BA21 3RE

Tel: 01935 415361

PRESENT:

Mr P Rowsell, Chairman Mr H Tasker Mr K Woodman Mrs J Ferguson

Cllr J Roundell Greene

Miss E Meecham (Clerk)
0 Members of the Public

The meeting commenced after an Open Session for Chilthorne Domer Parishioners only, with no members of the public present there were no items raised.

AGENDA ITEMS

- **139.** APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE Apologies were received from Mr Preston, Mr Batstone and Cllr Williams.
- **140. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST –** None received.
- **MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING –** The minutes of the previous meeting were unanimously agreed as a true and accurate record.
- 142. COUNTY COUNCILLOR'S REPORT Cllr Williams had previously circulated his report via email.
- 143. DISTRICT COUNCILLOR'S REPORT Clir Roundell Greene gave her report to the meeting. SSDC's budget was passed at the full council meeting recently and in financial terms SSDC seems reasonably healthy, recent changes made mean that services haven't had to be cut. Clir Roundell Greene has received a report from SCC which shows that the Sports and Youth project in Chilthorne Domer has been cut with Tintinhull also having been affected. Clir Roundell Greene suggested that a combined effort between the two parishes may prove useful. Following discussion Mrs Ferguson agreed to attend the next recreation area trust meeting to enquire about the youth club and what the current level of interest might be. Clir Roundell Greene also reported that SSDC's new website is online and teething problems are being addressed.
- **144. COMMUNITY SAFETY & POLICE MATTERS –** There has been a further response to the Speedwatch advert, it was agreed that the advert is to be republished in the newsletter, with the wording changed to clarify the area of greatest concern Tintinhull Road near the school. Following discussion it was agreed that the clerk is to enquire about the current status of the Small Improvement Schemes.
- 145. FINANCIAL MATTERS AND ACCOUNTS
- a) Receipts: Noted.
- b) Payments: Clerks Salary, HMRC, £25.99 Clerks expenses Agreed unanimously
- c) Grant requests: Noted.
- 146. PLANNING MATTERS None. CLERKS REPORT & CORRESPONDENCE
- a) Election nomination papers the clerk distributed the election nomination papers and gave instruction on their completion.
- **148. HIGHWAY MATTERS –** Members of the council noted that there are numerous potholes on Chilthorne Hill, it was agreed that the clerk is to report the issue to SCC. The meeting also agreed that the clerk is to chase the progress of the issue with the overgrown hedge at Winchat and to revisit the issue of the bars outside the school.
- **149. RECREATION TRUST –** Nothing to report.
- **150. ANY OTHER URGENT MATTERS RAISED BY PERMISSION OF THE CHAIRMAN –** The railings surrounding the war memorial are in a poor state of repair, and there is raw sewage in Vagg Lane/Vagg Hollow.
- **151.** There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.45pm.
- 152. DATE AND TIME OF MEETINGS 7.30pm, 4 April 2019